
Alan Wilson
Attorney General

October 8, 2019

The Honorable Jerry N. Goyan, Jr.
Member

South Carolina House of Representatives
Post Office Box 77

Orangeburg, South Carolina 29116

Dear Representative Govan:

We received your letter addressed to Attorney General Alan Wilson requesting an opinion of this
Office concerning dual office holding. Specifically, you ask whether a member of the General
Assembly would be prohibited from "serving in an administrative capacity with a state agency
such as president to a public or private two or four year institution of higher learning?"

Law/Analysis

As our Supreme Court explained in South Carolina Public Interest Foundation v. South Carolina
Transportation Infrastructure Bank. 403 S.C. 640, 646, 744 S.E.2d 521, 524 (2013):

The South Carolina Constitution prohibits members of the General Assembly
from holding another office during their service in the legislature, both
expressly and by virtue of the repeated general prohibitions against dual office
holding. S^ S.C. Const, art. Ill, § 24 ("No person is eligible to a seat in the
General Assembly while he holds any office or position of profit or trust
under this State...."); S.C. Const, art. VI, § 3 ("No person may hold two
offices of honor or profit at the same time."); S.C. Const, art. XVII, § 1A ("No
person may hold two offices of honor or profit at the same time ....").

Thus, we must determine whether serving as the president of a public or private college or
university is an office for purposes of dual office holding.

In Segars-Andrews v. Judicial Merit Selection Commission, 387 S.C. 109, 124, 691 S.E.2d 453,
461 (2010) our Supreme Court provided us with the following guidance in determining what
positions constitute offices for purposes of the constitutional prohibition on dual office holding.
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